
Office of the Secretary
of Transportation

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DOCKETS OPERATIONS AND MEDIA

MANAGEMENT
Washington, D.C.  20590

Weekly Summary of Orders and
Regulations

December 20, 1999 – December 24, 1999,

99-51

Order Docket Summary Date Action
Taken

Page 1

(#) Published in the Federal Register

99-12-14 OST-97-2942 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT SEWARD,
ALASKA UNDER 49 U.S.C. 41731, et seq.:

12/16/99

The Department is tentatively reselecting F.S. Air
Service, Inc. to provide subsidized essential air
service at Seward, Alaska, for the two-year
period beginning January 1, 2000, through
December 31, 2001, at an annual subsidy rate of
$82,878.
Served: December 20, 1999

99-12-15 OST-95-429
(38961)

INTRA-ALASKA MAINLINE SERVICE
MAIL RATES:

12/17/99

The Department grants the petition of Northern
Air Cargo (NAC) and Alaska Airlines to make an
ad hoc, emergency adjustment to the mail rate
finalized by Order 99-9-13 to reflect recent large
fuel price increases. The order also establishes
quarterly updates for the fuel portion of the mail
rate's linehaul element until further notice.
Served: December 21, 1999

99-12-16 OST-96-1629
(37392)

INTERNATIONAL SERVICE MAIL
RATES:

12/17/99

The Department sets final International service
mail rates for the period January 1 through
December 31, 2000, or until further order of the
Department, whichever occurs later.
Served: December 21, 1999
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99-12-17 ALASKA AIRLINES, HORIZON AIR
INDUSTRIES AND KLM ROYAL DUTCH
AIRLINES, INC. VIOLATIONS OF 49
U.S.C. SECTIONS 41101, 41301 AND 41712,
AND 14 CFR PART 212:

12/17/99

This consent order concerns the unauthorized
operation of flights between the Netherlands, the
United States and Canada, by Alaska Airlines,
Inc. (“Alaska”) and Horizon Air Industries, Inc.
(“Horizon”), and KLM Royal Dutch Airlines,
Inc. (“KLM”), that constitute violations of 49
U.S.C. Sections 41101, 41301 and 41712, and
14 CFR Part 212.  This order directs Alaska and
Horizon and KLM to cease and desist from
furture similar violations and to pay compromise
civil penalties.
Served: December 17, 1999

99-12-18 OST-99-6491
R-1 thru R-17

THE DEPARTMENT APPROVES AND
GRANTS ANTITRUST IMMUNITY TO
THE IATA AGREEMENT, SUBJECT,
WHERE APPLICABLE, TO CONDITIONS
PREVIOUSLY IMPOSED

12/21/99

which approves and grants antitrust immunity to
the agreement contained in Docket OST-99-
6491.   The Department did not find the listed
resolutions to be adverse to the public interest or
in violation of the code.
Served: December 23, 1999


